Programa de las Naciones Unidas para el Desarrollo

Interoffice Memorandum Bolivia

REF.: A-75509-BOL/87369
N°. UNDP/PROY/025780

To: Lenni Montiel
Deputy Regional Directg
Regional Bureau for L

America and the Caribbean

From: Maribel Gutierrez
Resident Representative \¢7-/ -

Date: 26 October, 2017

Dear Mr. Montiel:

I kindly ask you for an extension of the Direct Implementation Modality Authorization for
Project 87369 “Fortalecimiento de la primera respuesta v atencién a emergencias en Bolivia para un
mejor servicio a la poblacion™ which is funded by the Swiss Cooperation (COSUDE) in the amount
of US$ 2.007.868, with duration until December 2018.

Please find attached the following documents:

Previous DIM authorization until 31 December/2010.

Narrative report 2016

Financial Report 2016 (CDR)

Project Annual Workplans 2016, 2017 and 2018 (Budget Revision “K’)
Justification for Direct Implementation Modality (already sent)
Justification for Direct Implementation Modality dated October/2017
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Thank you very much for your cooperation.
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